

From: @MonkeyVlogs

Subject: Ongoing attempt

To: [RentAHitman.com](https://rentahitman.com)

Sent: 5 December 2025 17:12 PM (UTC+2)

Yes. I was inquiring into your “problem solvers”. I got a big problem! Huggy Vlogs who is located at actively at least [REDACTED]. Get him by 2 w and we can agree on \$\$\$. please note the information contained in this communication is confidential.

From: [RentAHitman.com](https://rentahitman.com)

Subject: Ongoing attempt

To: @MonkeyVlogs

Sent: 15 December 2025 1:03 PM (UTC+2)

Sorry for our slow services. We do not have “problem solvers” who can be dispatched quickly to the [REDACTED]. We are based in the US. We will get it done as soon as possible.

From: @MonkeyVlogs

Subject: Ongoing attempt

To: RentAHitman.com

Sent: 19 December 2025 5:33 AM (UTC+2)

It has been 2 w. Done by tomorrow or no pay! Seriously.

From: @MonkeyVlogs

Subject: Ongoing attempt

To: [RentAHitman.com](https://rentahitman.com)

Sent: 24 December 2025 5:56 AM (UTC+2)

Payment is due if you can clear this up. This has been a disaster! Get it scrubbed in a month, and then you will get payment. Check all pending investigations and documents related to attmp on Huggy Vlogs, and if there is anything clear/scrub it. Message if any more issues needed clearing and if not send payment, and we will end communication.

From: [RentAHitman.com](https://rentahitman.com)

Subject: Ongoing attempt

To: @MonkeyVlogs

Sent: 3 January 2026 10:56 AM (UTC+2)

You currently have pending investigations that have completed sections. We did a complete scrub and located a few documents associated with Huggy Vlogs attempt that were not included in the case file because they were NOT of evidentiary value. Unfortunately running out of space and with your permission we would like to box the completed sections.